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From: LEE Bryan <Bryan.Lee@bentoncountyor.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:15 AM
To: OEM Training * OEM; Ray Leipold
Subject: RE: ICS training

:Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization

Hi Ray,

| can attest that for the ICS 300 course attended by EWEB staff, each day had a lunch break of one hour and a 5-10 min
break every hour. This will be similar for the ICS 400 class next week. If you have any additional questions, please let me
know.

Thank you,

Bryan Lee

Emergency Manager

Benton County Sheriff's Office

180 NW 5t St. Corvallis, OR 97330
Office: (541) 766-6114

Cell: (541) 231-0224
bryan.lee@bentoncountyor.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: OEM Training * OEM <OEM.TRAINING@oem.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:28 AM

To: LEIPOLD Ray <Ray.LEIPOLD @eweb.org>

Cc: LEE Bryan <Bryan.Lee@bentoncountyor.gov>

Subject: RE: ICS training

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

The lead instructor for that class was Bryan Lee. | have CC’d him on this email so you can contact them

From: Ray Leipold <Ray.LEIPOLD @eweb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:07 AM

To: OEM Training * OEM <OEM.TRAINING @oem.oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: ICS training

You don't often get email from ray.leipold@eweb.org. Learn why this is important

Can you connect me with them?



Ray

From: OEM Training * OEM <OEM.TRAINING @oem.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 8:50:18 AM

To: Ray Leipold <Ray.LEIPOLD @eweb.org>

Subject: RE: ICS training

‘Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization

You will need to reach out to the instructors for any agenda changes or requests.

-Eli

Elijah Davis | State Training Officer

Preparedness Section

Oregon Department of Emergency Management

Office 503-934-3320

Cell 971-719-6537

elijah.davis@oem.oregon.gov
Oem.training@oem.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/oem/emresources/Pages/Training.aspx

How was the service you received from OEM?

From: Ray Leipold <Ray.LEIPOLD @eweb.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:59 AM

To: OEM Training * OEM <oem.training@oem.oregon.gov>
Subject: ICS training

You don't often get email from ray.leipold@eweb.org. Learn why this is important

ATTN: Elijah Davis

Hello,

I am interested in acquiring Water CEU credit for the ICS 300 class that | sent my staff to, Scott Brown and Jared
Giacomelli. With submission, | need to outline the exact contact hours for the course. In your agenda the lunch is not
identified as being an hour and other breaks are not added to the timeline. Could | trouble you to amend your agenda
to include those times so that the OESAC committee will accept the contact time? It could be as simple as adding a
statement that lunch is one hour and there is a 5 minute break every hour. | appreciate your help.

Regards.

Ray Leipold
Water Supply and Treatment Supervisor | Eugene Water & Electric Board
3957 Hayden Bridge Rd | Springfield, OR 97477



Work/Fax: 541-685-7838 | Mobile: 541-650-2166



